



**Senior Geology/Reporting Manager**  
**aherrmann@augustmack.com**

Andrew Herrmann serves as Senior Geology/Reporting Manager for August Mack Environmental, Inc. He has over 10 years of experience in the investigation and management of contaminated media, including surface water, groundwater, soil, hazardous and non-hazardous waste, asbestos, lead, polychlorinated biphenyls (PCBs), industrial hygiene, and indoor air quality. In his current role, he oversees the coordination and implementation of sites within the leaking underground storage tank (LUST) program, Indiana Brownfields Program, and the State Cleanup Program (SCP). He also has extensive experience in site investigations and remedial work at sites within Indiana's Voluntary Remediation

Program (VRP), Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA), and Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act (CERCLA) programs.

**Project Experience:**

- Design and installation of industrial wastewater and air pollution control systems.
- Preparation and implementation of RCRA hazardous waste closure plans.
- Design and implementation hazardous waste treatment systems.
- Aboveground and underground storage tank system design, certification, and closure.
- Property acquisition and divestiture assessments.
- Federal, state, and local regulatory permitting for air, wastewater, and solid and hazardous waste.

**Education & Certifications:**

- B.S. Geology, Ball State University
- B.S. Natural Resources and Environmental Management, Ball State University
- 40-Hour Hazardous Waste Site Operations (HAZWOPER) Training
- Asbestos Building Inspector
- Certified Hazardous Materials Manager (CHMM)
- Department of Transportation (DOT) Hazardous Material Instructor
- Registered Professional Geologist, Indiana
- OSHA 10-Hour Construction Training
- OSHA 30-Hour (General Industry Safety and Health)

**Expertise:**

- Asbestos Survey and Abatement
- Mold Survey and Remediation
- Property Condition Assessment
- Site Assessment
- Tank Management
- Well Installation and Abandonment
- Vapor Intrusion
- Indiana VRP
- Investigation/Remediation Experience for Federal Sites
- Regulatory Negotiations
- CERCLA Investigations

**Professional Experience:**

**August Mack Environmental, Inc.**  
*Senior Geology/Reporting Manager*  
2022-Present

*Geologist*  
2014-2022

**Patriot Engineering and Environmental, Inc.**  
*Project Manager*  
2013-2014

**August Mack Environmental, Inc.**  
*Field Scientist/Geologist*  
2009-2013

**Corporation for Environmental Management**  
*Environmental Scientist/Industrial Hygienist*  
2008-2009